ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM
Attorney General

LISA M. UDLAND
Deputy Attorney General

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
APPELLATE DIVISION

November 2, 2022

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Klein et vir v. Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries, No. 22-204
Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondent requests a further 30-day extension of time to file its
response to the petition for a writ of certiorari. With this extension, the
response would be due on December 7, 2022. The request is necessary
because of the press of other business in my office, including the amicus
briefs in Justice v. Jonathan R., No. 22-240 (filed Oct. 5, 2022), and New
York v. New Jersey, No. 220156 (filed Oct. 28, 2022), as well as the
forthcoming certiorari petition in Gable v. Williams, No. 19-35427 (9th
Cir.). Counsel for petitioners does not oppose this request.

Sincerely,

/s/ Benjamin Gutman

Benjamin Gutman

Counsel of Record

Solicitor General

1162 Court St. NE

Salem, Oregon 97301-4096
Telephone: (503) 378-4402
benjamin.gutman@doj.state.or.us

1162 Court Street NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096
Telephone: (503) 378-4402 Fax: (503) 378-3997 TTY: (800) 735-2900 www.doj.state.or.us



Certificate of Service

I, Benjamin Gutman, a member of the Bar of the Court, hereby
certify that on November 2, 2022, I directed the request for an extension
of time in the foregoing case to be served by mailing a copy, with
postage prepaid, in an envelope addressed to:

R. Trent McCotter Office of the Clerk

Boyden Gray & Associates PLLC Supreme Court of the United States
801 17th Street, N.W. 1 First Street, N.E.,
Suite 350 Washington, D.C. 20543

Washington, DC 20006

Attorney for Petitioners
Melissa Elaine Klein, et al.

Sincerely,

/s/ Benjamin Gutman
Benjamin Gutman
Counsel of Record
Solicitor General
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